
 
 
1. MOTI
 

 
2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
 
6. MINU
 

6.1 
   
Recomm
 
THAT the
 

 
 
7. PUBL

 
7.1 

Recomm
 
THAT Co
Lot 18, P
following

1. th
in

2. th
 
 
 

ION TO CON

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

LOSURE OF

UTES OF PRE

Council M
 

endation 

e minutes of 

Council M

LIC MEETING

REPORT N
Zone Cha
Christoph
Lot 18, Pla
88 Elizabe
 

endation 

ouncil approv
Plan 1645, to
g: 
hat a minimu
n front of the
hat the drivew

VENE INTO C

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

F PECUNIAR

EVIOUS MEE

Meeting Minu

the following

Meeting Nove

GS 

NO. DS 2015
nge Applicat

her McIntyre 
an 1645 
eth Street, Ba

ve Zone Cha
o allow a se

um of four of
e building lin
way shall no

TO
COUN

MOND

REGU
C

CLOSED SE

OPEN SESS

A 

RY INTEREST

ETINGS 

tes Novemb

g meetings b

ember 2, 2015

5-39 
tion 17/15 

aden 

ange Applic
econd dwelli

ff-street park
e), and 

ot exceed a w

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN

DAY, NOVEM
 

ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

SSION  

ION 

T UNDER TH

er 2, 2015 

be adopted a

5. 

ation 17/15 
ing unit with

king spaces b

width of 6.7m

F WILMOT 
NG AGENDA

MBER 23, 201

CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

HE MUNICIP

as presented

made by Ch
hin the exis

be provided 

m. 

A 
15 

G 

AL CONFLIC

d: 

hristopher M
sting dwellin

(two of whic

CT OF INTER

McIntyre, affe
g, subject t

ch may be lo

REST 

ecting 
o the 

cated 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 23, 2015 2 

 
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 

8.1  Sanjay Govindaraj, Public Health Planner, Region of Waterloo 
  Waterloo Region Healthy Kids Community Challenge 
 
8.11 REPORT NO. PRD 2015-10 

Funding for the Waterloo Region Healthy Kids Community Challenge   
 

Recommendation 
 
THAT Report PRD 2015-10 be received for information.  
 

 
9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
 

 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL 2015-22 
     Imperial in New Hamburg Limited 
     Encroachment Agreement 
     Mill Street, New Hamburg  
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot enter into an encroachment agreement with The Imperial in New 
Hamburg Limited for 60 Huron Street, New Hamburg with respect to the side of the building on 
Mill Street, New Hamburg, Township of Wilmot, subject to the owner / applicant bearing all costs 
associated with the preparation of such agreement, and further, that the Mayor and Clerk be 
authorized to execute all associated documentation. 
 
 

9.2.2 REPORT NO. CL 2015-34 
     Appointment of Engineer 
     Petition for Municipal Drainage Works 
     From Lyle Cressman  
     For North Part of Lot 23 and 24, Concession 3, Block A    
     Township of Wilmot, Regional Municipality of Waterloo 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Dietrich Engineering of 155 Frobisher Drive, Waterloo be appointed as the Engineer relative 
to the Petition for Drainage Works from Lyle Cressman for lands on the North Part of Lots 23 and 
24, Concession 3, Block A, Township of Wilmot, Regional Municipality of Waterloo and be 
authorized to prepare a report under Section 8 (1) of the Drainage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter D. 17.  
 
 
 9.3  FINANCE  
 
   9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-31 
     Revised Wilmot Township Water & Wastewater Financial Plan 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 23, 2015 3 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Report FIN 2015-31 regarding the Revised Wilmot Township Water & Wastewater Financial 
Plan, prepared by the Supervisor of Revenue, be approved. 
 
    

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS  
 
   9.4.1 REPORT NO. PW 2015 – 18 
     Traffic & Parking By-law Amendments 
     Bock Street and Alderside Drive, New Dundee 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the following amendments be made to the Traffic and Parking By-law: 
 

1. That the existing Schedule “1”, Part V – Section 3 – No Parking to said By-law No. 2006-44 
be amended by adding reference to: 
 

 Alderside Drive, New Dundee, on the east side, from Main Street to 60 metres 
north, at any time 
 

2. That the existing Schedule “13”, Part XI – Intersection Yield Signs to said By-law No. 2006-
44 be amended by adding reference to: 
 

 Bock Street, intersecting at Alderview Drive, facing traffic travelling westbound 
 
 
 9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – no other reports 
 
    

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES  
 
   9.6.1 REPORT NO. PRD-2015-09 
     RFP 2015-32 Consulting Services to Prepare a Parks, Facilities  
     & Recreation Service Master Plan 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Monteith Brown Planning Consultants be awarded the RFP for Consulting Services to 
Prepare a Parks, Facilities & Recreation Services Master Plan, as per their proposal dated October 
20, 2015 for the upset fee of $50,369.93, net of the HST rebate.  
 
 
 9.7  FIRE – no reports 
 
   

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no reports 
    
    
10. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 23, 2015 4 

11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-63, By-law to Amend Traffic & Parking By-law 2006-44, Bock    
 Street and Alderside Drive, New Dundee 

11.2 By-law No. 2015-64 –Zone Change Application 17/15, Christopher McIntyre 
  Lot 18, Plan 1645 - 88 Elizabeth Street, Baden 
 

Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2015-63 and 2015-64 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in 
Open Council. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS – Councillor A. Junker 
 
 12.1 THAT reference to the ‘heavy truck prohibition on Hallman Road, from Bridge Street to  
   Oxford-Waterloo Road at any time’ contained within Resolution No. 2014 – 197, be   
   rescinded to permit the heavy truck traffic on said road, and further; 
 
   THAT staff monitor the road to determine if heavy truck traffic is having a detrimental  
   effect on the condition of the road. 
 
 
 12.2 THAT the speed limit on Huron Road be lowered from 80 km / hour to 60 km / hour   
   starting at Puddicombe Road to the east boundary of the Settlement Area of Haysville  
   and further; 
 
   THAT the speed limit on Huron Road be lowered from 80 km / hour to 60 km / hour   
   starting at Haysville Road to the west boundary of the Settlement Area of Haysville   
   and further; 
  
   THAT the existing speed limit of 50 km / hour be retained within the Settlement Area of  
   Haysville.  
   
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-65 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-65 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on November 
23, 2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 



 
 
Members

 
Staff Pres

 
 
1. MOTI
 

 
2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 

4.1 

 
Resolutio
 
Moved by
 
THAT Ite
Municipa
Queen St
 

 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
None dis
 
 

s Present: Ma
M.

sent: Chief 
B. Mc
Direct
Develo
Enforc

ION TO CON

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

ITEM 9.2.5
Petition fr
Municipal
North Par
Concessio
2316 Quee
Township

on No. 2015-2

y:   M. Mu

m 9.2.3 Rep
al Drainage W
treet Townsh

LOSURE OF

closed.  

ayor L. Arms
. Murray 

Administrati
Leod, Deput
tor of Faci
opment Serv
cement Offic

VENE INTO C

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

5 – REPORT 
rom Hartmut 
 Drainage W

rt of Lots 7 &
on South of 
en Street  

p of Wilmot 

223 

rray   

port No. CL 2
Works, Nort
hip of Wilmo

F PECUNIAR

TO
COUN
MOND

REGU
C

strong, Coun

ion Officer G
ty Clerk D. M
lities and 
vices H. O’K

cer, D. Wallac

CLOSED SE

OPEN SESS

A 

NO. CL2015
Weiss for 12

Works 
& 8 

Bleams Roa

   

2015-33 - Pe
h Part of Lo
t be added to

RY INTEREST

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN
DAY, NOVEM

 
ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

ncillors A. Ju

G. Whittingto
Mittelholtz, D

Recreation 
Krafka, Fire 
ce, Manager 

SSION  

ION 

5-33  
210918 Onta

d 

        S

etition from 
ots 7 & 8, C
o the Agenda

T UNDER TH

F WILMOT 
NG MINUTES
MBER 2, 2015

CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

unker, P. Roe

n, Director o
Director of Pu

Services S
Chief M. R
of Accounti

ario Inc.  

Seconded by

Hartmut We
Concession S
a. 

HE MUNICIP

S 
5 

G 

e, B, Fisher, J

of Clerk’s Ser
ublic Works 
S. Nancekiv

Raine,  Senio
ng P. Kelly 

y:   A. Junke

eiss for 1210
South of Ble

AL CONFLIC

J. Gerber,  

rvices  
G. Charbon

vell, Directo
or Municipal

er 

0918 Ontario
eams Road, 

CARR

CT OF INTER

neau, 
or of 
l Law 

o Inc., 
2316 

RIED. 

REST 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 2 

6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

6.1 Council Meeting Minutes October 5, 2015 
    
Resolution No. 2015-224 
 
Moved by:   M. Murray              Seconded by:   A. Junker 
 
THAT the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as presented: 
 

Council Meeting October 5, 2015. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
7. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
7.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-37 

Zone Change Application 16/15 
Ann and Douglas Clarke 
Part of Lots 18 and 19, Plan 532 
Being Parts 3 and 6, Plan 58R-10195 
1099 Perth Street 
 

Resolution No. 2015-225 
 
Moved by:   M. Murray              Seconded by:   A. Junker 
 
That Zone Change Application 16/15 made by Ann and Douglas Clarke, affecting Part of Lots 18 
and 19, Plan 532, being Parts 3 and 6, Plan 58R-10195, to pass a temporary use by-law to permit a 
second dwelling for a period of eighteen months be approved, subject to the following: 
 

1. That the implementing by-law specifically limit occupancy to only one dwelling at any 
time. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
Mayor Armstrong declared the public meeting open and stated that Council would hear all interested 
parties who wished to speak. He indicated that if the decision of Council is appealed to the Ontario 
Municipal Board, the Board has the power to dismiss an appeal if individuals do not speak at the public 
meeting or make written submissions before the by-law is passed. 
 
Mayor Armstrong stated that persons attending as delegations at this meeting are required to leave their 
names and addresses which will become part of the public record and advised that this information may 
be posted on the Township’s official website along with email addresses if provided. 
 
The Director of Development Services highlighted the report. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were questions of a technical nature from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if the applicant wished to address Council.  The applicant had no comments. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if anyone wished to address Council, and in the absence of any members of 
the public, declared the public meeting to be closed. 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 3 

8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 

8.1  Tim Van Hinte, MCIP, RPP, Principal Planner (Environmental), Region of Waterloo 
Todd Fell, Consultant, Dougan & Associates 
 Laurel Creek ESL Study 

 
Mr. Van Hinte presented an overview of the Laurel Creek ESL Study, outlining the background and 
objective, - to balance transportation and environmental considerations in Environmentally Sensitive 
Landscapes.  He advised that the Laurel Creek ESL is being used as a case study to achieve this 
balance. 
 
Mr. Fell highlighted the components of the Study, and key findings were described:   the natural heritage 
features that exist within the Laurel Creek ESL and the impact on them by the conditions along the 
Wilmot Line and Kressler Road, the potential effects of runoff and sedimentation, transportation analysis 
of traffic volumes and cycling/pedestrian space and the effects on the wildlife movement in the ESL.  Four 
potential road mortality hotspots were identified along the Wilmot Line, based on computer modelling. 
 
An overview of the preliminary recommendations was given, noting potential mitigation measures to help 
balance the objective of the study such as wildlife warning signs, modified road maintenance practices 
and wildlife crossing structures. 
 
The study identified that traffic volume is high enough in some places on the Wilmot Line that hard 
surface treatment may become less expensive to maintain than the existing gravel surface.  However, it 
was noted that if future upgrades to the Wilmot Line beyond regular maintenance are proposed, then a 
formal environmental impact statement in accordance with the ROPP would be completed. 
 
Councillor P. Roe was of the opinion that the study does not reflect the opinions of the majority of people 
in the area who want to see the road paved and he expressed that the case study weighed heavily 
towards environmental concerns than safety concerns of the road. He stated that he has lived in the area 
for 45 years and not once has he observed a Blanding turtle and that temporary road closures to allow for 
breeding seasons would be unwarranted.  He questioned the credibility of the computer modelling basis 
to predict mortality rates of wildlife.  In addition he noted that all the roads are paved through the ESL and 
that paving the road would eliminate the need and environmental impact for dust control and calcium 
spraying.  He summarized by emphasizing the insufficient guidelines for the preparation of an 
environmental statement and felt that the document was a wasted study.   
 
Councillor A. Junker echoed Councillor P. Roe’s statement relative to calcium spraying. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong commented that any future study that is required to pave the road should be paid for 
by the Region and concurred with Councillor P. Roe  that safety on the Wilmot Line is a very important 
factor that warrants high consideration to pave the road.   
 
The final report will be presented at Regional Council later in 2015 or early 2016.  
 
 
9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
 

 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL2015-29 
     Proposal to Establish 
     A Joint Municipal Ombudsperson 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 4 

Resolution No. 2015-226 
 
Moved by:   P. Roe              Seconded by:   A. Junker 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot accept the approach to establish a joint municipal ombudsperson 
for the following municipalities; Cities of Cambridge, Guelph, Waterloo and the Townships of 
North Dumfries, Wellesley, Wilmot, Woolwich and the Region of Waterloo, and further, 
 
THAT staff be authorized to proceed with a joint procurement process. 
 

CARRIED.  
 
The Director of Clerk’s Services highlighted the report. 
 
In response to Councillor B. Fisher, the Director clarified that the Township has an Integrity Commissioner 
in place and that the costs associated with the local Ombudsperson are unknown at this time. 
 
Councillor J. Gerber noted the advantages of having a local ombudsperson who would be more familiar 
with local circumstances than a provincially appointed person.  
 
In response to Councillor P. Roe, the Director advised that the method of payment for a local 
ombudsperson is not determined at this time, but that it may well be a pro-rated system based on 
population. 
 
Councilor A. Junker noted that the recommendation contained within the report made the most sense and 
that he also preferred to establish this position locally.   
 
The Director confirmed that the City of Kitchener does have an option to join in at a later date if they elect 
to do so.   

 
 

9.2.2 REPORT NO. CL2015-30 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
2015 Legislative Review  
Municipal Act and Municipal Conflict of Interest Act  

 
Resolution No. 2015-227 
 
Moved by:   M. Murray              Seconded by:   J. Gerber 
 
THAT Report No. CL2015-30, relative to the 2015 Provincial Legislative Review of the MA and 
MCIA, prepared by the Director of Clerk’s Services, be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Clerk’s Services highlighted the report. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong noted that there were quite a few comments in the report for Council’s review. 
 
Councillor A. Junker commented that he looks forward to a positive end result from the provincial review 
to replace the vague nature of the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act with new clarification of potential 
conflicts.   
 
Mayor L. Armstrong added that there needs to be an easier process for a member to determine if he/she 
has a conflict.  He noted that the Region does have a policy in place relative to reimbursement for 
individual council members (subject to certain terms) relating to a conflict of interest. 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 5 

 
 
 

9.2.3 REPORT NO. CL2015-31 
By-law Enforcement  
Quarterly Activity Report 
July 1st, 2015 to September 30th, 2015 

 
Resolution No. 2015-228 
 
Moved by:   P. Roe              Seconded by:   B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Enforcement Activity Report for July 1st, 2015 to September 30th, 2015 be received for 
information purposes. 
 

CARRIED.  
 
The Senior MLEO highlighted the report. 
 
In response to Councillor A. Junker, the Senior MLEO advised that the illegal dumping appears to be 
wide-spread throughout the Region. 
 
In response to Councillor P. Roe, the Senior MLEO advised that graffiti has not been an issue in Wilmot.  
He believes it is due to public education on how to report it and that quick cleanups do make a difference. 
 
 
   9.2.4 REPORT NO. CL2015-32 
     Lottery Licence Request 

Optimist Club of New Hamburg 
Moparfest Car Raffle  

 
Resolution No. 2015-229 
 
Moved by:   M. Murray              Seconded by:   J. Gerber 
 
THAT the application from the Optimist Club of New Hamburg be authorized for a raffle lottery 
licence for an automobile to be awarded at the annual Moparfest event on August 21, 2016 in 
addition to two early bird prizes with a total value of $45,240.00;  
 
AND FURTHER THAT the authorization to grant this raffle licence be conditional that the lottery be 
conducted in accordance with the Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations, the Lottery 
Licensing Policy Manual Guidelines on lotteries and raffles and Township of Wilmot Lottery 
Licensing Policies. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Deputy Clerk highlighted the report.  
 
 
   9.2.5 REPORT NO. CL2015-33 
     Petition from Hartmut Weiss for 1210918 Ontario Inc.  

Municipal Drainage Works 
North Part of Lots 7 & 8 
Concession South of Bleams Road 
2316 Queen Street  
Township of Wilmot 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 6 

 
 
 
Resolution No. 2015-230 
 
Moved by:   P. Roe               Seconded by:   A. Junker 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot accept the Petition for Municipal Drainage Works received from 
Hartmut Weiss / 1210918 Ontario Inc. for the north Part of Lots 7 & 8, Concession South of Bleams 
Road, and further; 
 
THAT the Clerk be authorized to proceed accordingly under The Drainage Act. 
 

CARRIED.  
 
 
 9.3  FINANCE – no reports 
 
    

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS – no reports 
 
 
 9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
    
   9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-38 
     Release of Agreement from Portion of Lands 
     Part 12, Plan 58R-18450  
     Will-O Homes (C.S.) Inc. 

192-208 Brewery Street, Baden 
 

Resolution No. 2015-231 
 
Moved by:   B. Fisher              Seconded by:   M. Murray 
 
That the Township release Agreement WR813004 between the Township of Wilmot and Will-O 
Homes (C.S.) Inc. from the title of a portion of the lands to which the agreement applies  described 
as Part 12, Plan 58R-18450 (PIN 221920177) subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. That the applicant be responsible for all costs related to the preparation and registration of 
the release by the Township; or, 

2. That the applicant prepare and register the release of the agreement at no cost to the 
Township of Wilmot. 

 
 

 CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Development Services highlighted the report. 
 
In response to Councillor B. Fisher, the Director advised that this proposal actually benefits the abutting 
property owner and not the developer.  
 
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES – no reports 
 
 
 9.7  FIRE  



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 7 

 
   9.7.1 REPORT NO. FD 2015-10 
     Quarterly Activity Report 
 
Resolution No. 2015-232 
 
Moved by:   M. Murray              Seconded by:   B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Fire Department Activity Report for the third quarter of 2015 be received for information 
purposes. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
   9.7.2 REPORT NO. FD 2015-11 
     Proposed Schedule Amendment 
     Township of Wilmot By-law No. 85-5 
     By-law to Designate Private Roadways as Fire Routes and  
     To Prohibit Parking Thereon 
 
Resolution No. 2015-233 
 
Moved by:   B. Fisher              Seconded by:   A. Junker 
 
THAT Schedule B of By-law No. 85-5 Being a By-law to Designate Private Roadways as Fire 
Routes and to Prohibit Parking Thereon within the Township of Wilmot, be amended as per Report 
No. FD 2015-11. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Fire Chief highlighted the report. 
 
Councillor A. Junker advised that he had received concern relative to the fire route violations occurring at 
the WRC and expressed satisfaction that initiatives to address the situation would be commenced. 
 
 

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no reports 
 
 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
 10.1 Buckingham Palace – Thank You Letter from the Chief Clerk for The Queen 

10.2 The Royal Canadian Legion – Thank You Letter and Certificate of Appreciation 
(Original Certificate and copy of The Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command’s 
Military Service Recognition Book – Volume II is available in the Clerk’s Library) 

 
Resolution No. 2015-234 
 
Moved by:   J. Gerber              Seconded by:  B. Fisher 
 
THAT Correspondence Items 10.1 and 10.2 be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong praised the Royal Canadian Legion’s Military Service Recognition Book and  



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 8 

advised that it was available for viewing in the office.  
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-60 – Fire Route By-law Amendment to Include Wilmot Recreation 
Complex  

11.2 By-law No. 2015-61 – Zone Change Application 16/15, Ann and Douglas Clarke, Part of 
Lots 18 and 19, Plan 532, Being Parts 3 and 6, Plan 58R-10195, 1099 Perth Street 

 
Resolution No. 2015-235 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by:   A. Junker  
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2015-60 and 2015-61 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in 
Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Councillor J. Gerber commended the Township with respect to the Mental Health breakfast organized by 
Interfaith Counselling Centre last week, noting that there was good representation from local 
organizations and from staff.   
 
Mayor L. Armstrong concurred, stating that this was the first annual event and that there were 250 people 
in attendance.  In future, a bigger venue may be required to accommodate the interest in the community. 
 
Councillor A. Junker noted the Remembrance Day activities to occur in New Dundee park this coming 
Saturday, which will begin at the school at 10:45 am followed by a walk to the park for the 11:00 am 
service. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong added that there will be a service on Wednesday next week in New Hamburg. He 
also noted that on November 6th, there will be activities with respect to Random Acts of Kindness in 
Wilmot Township. 
 
Councillor P. Roe sent his regrets with respect to the Remembrance Day services this year and the 
November 23rd Council meeting, as he will be out of the country.  
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-62 
 
Resolution No. 2015-236 
 
Moved by:   B. Fisher              Seconded by:   M. Murray 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015 9 

THAT By-law No. 2015-62 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on November 
2, 2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Resolution No. 2015-237 
 
Moved by:   M. Murray              Seconded by:   B. Fisher 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
               Mayor  
 
 
_______________________________  
               Clerk 













1

Waterloo Region 
Healthy Kids Community Challenge

Together we can make a difference !

The time to act is now

Almost 30% of our children and youth are 
overweight or obese in Ontario

• Childhood obesity can lead to health
problems now and into the future

• Over‐consumption of high‐calorie food is a
primary factor leading to an increase in
unhealthy weights

• Only 7% of children and youth engage in 60
minutes of physical activity at least 6 days per
week

• Some evidence indicates that just over half of
students who live within walking distance of
school, actually walk or cycle to school

Source: Active Healthy Kids Canada Report Card, 2012

8.1



2

The Ontario Ministry of Health and Long‐
Term Care released “No Time to Wait: The 
Healthy Kids Strategy " in 2013.
The report recommends a wide range of 
actions such as:

• Providing more kids with healthy 
snacks and meals in school. 

• Introducing legislation to clearly list  
calories on restaurant menus. 

• Supporting new mothers to 
breastfeed.

• Launching community‐driven programs  
across Ontario to create "healthy 
communities" for kids. 

No Time to Wait

Healthy Kids Community Challenge

• March, 2014 ‐ Region of Waterloo submitted a 
proposal on behalf of three cities and four 
townships in Waterloo Region.

• July 14, 2015 – Ministry of Health and Long Term 
Care allocated $1,125,000.00 to Waterloo Region 
over the next three years. 

• $ 375,000.00 to be spent in Year 1 (April 1st 2015 
to March 31st 2016)

• The Challenge will feature rotating themes

• First theme is “Run  Jump  Play  Everyday” to 
encourage physical activity through activity/play, 
active transportation, sports and structured 
programming. 



3

Demographic Information –
Waterloo Region

Adults
(>14 years) 

82%

Children 0‐14 
living in low 
income 

households
12.6%

Children 0‐14
18%

What will HKCC achieve in 
Waterloo Region?

• Reduce childhood obesity and overweight among 
children 0‐12 years

• Improve healthy behaviours among children related to 
eating and physical activity

• Increase community collaboration and coordination on 
childhood obesity prevention and reduction, including 
the public, private and not‐for‐profit sectors

• Advance research and evidence on community‐based 
approaches and interventions that support healthy 
weights for children in Ontario



4

Progress to date
Completed
‐ Local Program Manager hired
‐ Steering Committee in place with representation from 

the seven area municipalities and both Catholic and 
Public School boards.

In Progress
‐ Compiling a Community Needs Assessment and 

collecting baseline data.
‐ Implementing  a work plan that includes

• Community engagement plan
• Communications strategy
• Priority setting process
• Data collection and reporting

We have a lot to accomplish

From November 2015 to March 31st 2016,
Public Health staff will work with the steering 
committee to:

• Engage the community to identify priority     
actions (November) 

• Submit an Action plan/budget to Ministry 
(December 9th)

• Disburse funds once action plan approved 
• Formally launch the Healthy Kids 

Community  Challenge ( Early January)
• Report on progress (March 31st)



5

Steering committee membership 
Organization Representative
Region of Waterloo 
Public Health

Katherine Pigott: Manager Healthy Eating and 
Active Communities

City of Cambridge Nicole Cichello: Recreation Coordinator

City of Kitchener Denise Keelan: Manager of Aquatics and Athletics

City of Waterloo Nancy Hall‐Jupp: Supervisor

Township of Wilmot Vicky Luttenberger: Manager of Recreation and 
Community Services

Township of Woolwich Karen Makela: Director of Recreation

Township of North
Dumfries

Frank Prospero: Director of Recreation

Township of Wellesley Brad Voisin: Director of Recreation / 
Wendy Smith

Waterloo Catholic 
District School Board

Kathy Doherty‐Masters: Healthy, Active Living 
Consultant

Waterloo Region 
District School Board

Peter Rubenschuh: Superintendent, Student 
Achievement and Well‐being

QUESTIONS?

Thank you

Contact Sanjay Govindaraj – Local Project Manager for the Healthy Kids Community 
Challenge at sgovindaraj@regionofwaterloo.ca or 519 575 4400 ext 5305


































































	Agenda
	Minutes
	7.1
	8.1
	8.1.1
	9.2.1
	9.2.2
	9.3.1
	9.4.1
	9.4.1 By-law
	9.6.1
	11.2

